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| Re: Level 1 Mail Out Q (Z(a)

FETCaCy

| From: 7
To: Jeff King<kingj@rangitikeicollege.school.nz>
Date: 10/09/2015 4:46 PM
Subject: Re: Level 1 Mail Out

Hi Jeff

| _ has moved on. We ate slowly making progress on the API front and I'll get 0§§ the A(2)(A>

architects in touch with Wasim. «
Thanks «@ @
| QzD() @é&

On 10/09/2015, at 4:39 pm, Jeff King <king?§&m%1§ceicoﬂe}ze@mote:
A0 —aW

He pl is going? I was speaking to Wasim
d " awhile back but hadn't heard alz) e
like ¥ be part of the process so if you could drop him a

On 3 August 2015 at 13:27 G (2>
wrote:

Goad Morning Jell,

Hope you're well? Just to confirm we sent the mail out to Level 1 students on our
database this morning. We emailed a total of 23,313 students.

Regards,
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New Zealand Qualifications Authority
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Web: http://www.nzga.govt.nz/

125 The Terrace
PO Box 160
Wellington 6140
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This email may contain legally privileged information and is intenged®

addressee. It is not necessarily the official view or

communication of the New Zealand Qualifications Aut
&)

intended recipient you must not use, disclosg, copy 4@ S epaai
information in it, If you have received this ema 3 e cQ, - er
immediately. NZQA does not accept a $ie ange this’etmnail or

attachments after sending by NZQ,
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j- Re: ATTN Wasim Talim 2 a3 Cjﬂ
Deoh:
From: . 0\(%\’ Ca ’
To: vvasim Talim;

Date: 251112015 7:36 PM
Subject: Re: ATTN Wasim Talim

Hi Wasim,

2pm next Mon is absolutely fine. [l book a meeting room when I'm in the office tomorrow and send through
the invite. NZQA is at 125 The Terrace (also accessible via Capital on the Quay on Lambton Quay), go to
Level 13 and ask for me at reception. :

Il send through a list of learner data that might be of use ta you.

Kmd regards,

Strategic and Corparale Services

Hi

ths Backands i w inate my technical developer and fit it into his schedule too.
L will go thr z
permis@%

:n 24/11/2015, at 11:19 AM awsote: Deeh oG (;l) (é‘;/

nt learner data and compile 2 list for the api. We will only need a few
tThave thought about. We can discuss this when we meet.

Hi Wasim,
No worries, how does 11am next Monday sound?

Before we meet, can you have a good [ook at the current My School Entries and Results
area available to learners via the NCEA login-in page - I'm assuming you have access to
this through a friend or maybe you use your own.

Have a think about the type of learner data you require, both for now and in the future. For
example, we hold data on NCEA, NCEA Endorsements, Course Endorsements, Literacy,
Numeracy, Vocational Pathways, Scholarship and University Entrance. We run a number of
rules engines that do the 'credit crunching’ that determines if a learner has achieved a
qualification or award. The standards themselves have a lot of related data, eg, version,
type (internalfexternal and Achievement/Unif), payment status, exclusions etc etc.

. Kind regards, ' /& "-’%“Q"lé\( Q) (c\ﬁ
Seehont( Qlﬁ
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Strategic and Corporate Services

&uH@nﬁ@kﬂj

Please consider the environmant before printing this e-mail

=== Wasim Talim <wasim.tafim@me.com> 23/11/20:5 7:53 PM >>>

Hi 652_%»?4@:’\
Sorry for the late reply. | have just spoken to my technical developer. He is on sick leave A ('Qﬁ) C"\)
until Friday. Can we please do sometime next weel?

Thanks

Wasim
On 23111/2015, at 11:21 AW @ | e horm

Hi Wasir,

' How does t1am t
Wed (Nov 25

g’ Il ;&
%\ > b
Tt
ic and Corporate Services

Please consider the environment bafore printing this e-mail

S ARRRARAT Fedrhkd Fik

%Qc?—f
2 ( 938\")

F°

This email may contain legally privileged information and is intended only for the
addressee. ki is not necessatily the ofiicial view or

communication of the New Zealand Qualifications Authority. If you are not the
intended reciplent you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email or
information in it. If you have received this emall in error, please contact the
sender immediately. NZQA does not accept any liability for changes made to
this emall or attachments after sending by NZQA.

All emails have been scanned for viruses and content by MailMarshal.

NZQA reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its
nefwork.

FRER FRERFIATERERE RRANAFFREER KAXRR: dhdAAE

s>= Wasim Talim <wasim.talim@me.com> 21/11/18 5:50 PM >>>

" | Sockie(2)(y

Hope this emall finds you well.

b

Please let me know when you are available next week for a meeting with
me and my fechnical developer.

& e oW )
o
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Thanks

Wasim

Sent from my iPhone

A ey
On 18/11/2015, at 10:12 AW 8 (:1

S

wrote:

Hi Wasim,
o.a ‘i S salzy(e)
~from NZUA. 've taken on the role of project
managing the development of an NZQA API that will
expose secondary learner data, with OAuth
security connected fo our [earmer login system.

We're interested in talking io you as a potential consumer @
of the API, what datasets you need and how we can se
these up.

Can you please contact me on

email. @

Kind regards, @ @

S
Cow o

PRY
5

b

A () (A
@3 sidler the environment before printing this e-mail

@ *kkkEkE % #2s Ak bR kRS hodk R REERTEREREREERARERER I,

This email may contain legally privileged information and is
intended only for the addressee. It is not necessarily the
official view or

communication of the New Zealand Qualifications Authority.
If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or disfribute this email or

information in it. If you have received this email in error,
please contact the sender immediately. NZQA does not
accept any liability for changes made to this email or
attachments after sending by NZQA.

All emails have been scanned for viruses and confent by
MailMarshal.

NZQA reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its network,

ThERERIFRATERRERASSEERERE AERERXEYREEEFORANRELFRFES Akklibkkih i yh R

gk dokdoidedokdtk

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn FRERAHFEELR T AhE

This email may contain legally privileged information and is intended only for the addressee.
It is not necessarily the official view or

AN 2L
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communication of the New Zealand Qualifications Authority. if you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email or

information in it. If you have received this email in ertor, please contact the sender
immediately. NZQA does not accept any liability for changes made to this emalil or
attachments after sending by NZQA.

All emails have been scanned for viruses and content by MailMarshal.

NZQA reserves the right to monitor alt email communications through its network.
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$- Re: NZ%A - Student App-Delegated é:)e()—es;y\C( (Q?GGO
=4 d~®q‘:\(2~) (0;)

C

From: )

To: kingj@rangitikeicollege.school.nz
Date: 3/12/2015 8:39 AM

Subject: Re: NZQA - Student App-Delegated

—

Hi

At the moment it's in for Tuesday at 11 - you should have received a calendar invite. Does that work for
you?

Thanks gﬂ %
>»> Jeff King <kingj@rangitikeicollege.schoclnz> 2/12/2015 9; 1 @
Hiya'

Sounds good. What day were you thinking? 'Q\ Cd\
We have a few new features that arexy Y bei it ahs fo# a whole lot more in 2016. It'd

be good 1o discuss these w1

I am out of school v i Qteiy &niail so if you email me through a time for the

meetmg

@ 5 at 15:19 } wrote:

i Jif, “\ C:J:) CG;)

Apoiogles if it came through blank - that's weird. We're making some minor

enhancements/fixes - in line with the previously discussed conditions witf -and I just é%

wanted to give you guys a heads up before we went ahead and go those wune 50 that ”)f)( 6\.)
everyona s informed, I'm comfortable we can do that over the phone rather than having to tee

up an in-person meeting, hence the phone call next week.

Hope that clarifies it.

Thanks
>>> Jait King <kingj@rangitikeicollege.schoolnz> 2/12/2015 317 PM >>> N\ ('D_) C"‘\a)
Hi there

The first email you sent through is blank.

Wasim said we are looking to meet at some stage. Is that right?

Also he said you were adding to your anp. Do those changes meet the conditions of the ‘g (‘:&,
contract we all signed? I'm assuming. #s in the loop on this one? A (Q 05:‘3
Cheers

Fla IO T TeareS Armﬂnfn/T.nmﬂ/T.a.m'anPmﬂWiRﬂ/ﬁﬁ%FFPT)FNZOADNINNZ... 27/06/20316 01 Cﬂl
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Jeff

Hi
Sent you an email earlier. It's a meeting to walk through the next version of our App.

Thanks

SechenO(2)6a)

On 2/12/2015, at 2:44 PM, Jeff King <kingi@rangitikeicollege.school.nz> wrote:

77

On 2 Pec 2015 124 p.m.!
wrote:

FhkEFERRRAK AR R AR RA AR R R AR RSO RRR TR AN

only for the addressee. It is not ne

communication of the New Zeelgy
not the intended recipiant yQu mygt
)
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g ------ Ennaardad maccana .
ﬁ@ Fron / i 6‘6(—"?1‘3'/\
q

To; <wastnian@me.con>, {

S

cc
Date: Wed, 02 Dec 2015 13:22:29 +1300
Subject: NZQA - Student App

éwéar\“’\@c"‘j

Wasim - Please phone’

Thank you _ B
Ph l @Tﬁm
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This ernail may contain legally privileged information and is intended only for the addressee.
It is not necessarily the official view or

communication of the New Zealand Qualifications Authority. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email or
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: inforration in it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender
immediately. NZQA does not accept any liability for changes made o this email or
attachments after sending by NZQA.

All emails have been scanned for viruses and content by MailMarsha[
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This email may contain legally privileged information and is intended only for the addressee. It
is not necessarily the official view or

communication of the New Zealand Qualifications Authority. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this ernail or

information in it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately.
NZQA does not accept any liability for changes made to this email or attachments after sending
by NZQA.

All emails have been scanned for viruses and content by MailMarshal, - @
NZQA resewes the right 1o monltor all email communications through g;szr@t @
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___ Re: NZQA - Student App Sc Ao 51(1)@“’\7

From: Wasim Talim <wasim.talim@me.com> . Q*k )
To: ' ' 2 @ad*avﬁq{ A

Date:  7/12/2015 9:47PM
Subject: Re: NZQA - Student App

i | Sacheon G\(ﬂ)(b‘)

We have our phone meeting tomortow morning at 11am. Unfortunately I will not be gesent as

1 am required to be at Victoria University around the same time. Terribly sorry fo late
notice. '

The good news is Jeff will still be available and he will take the caltzs @e ~lncase
not have his numbet, you can contact him on ' @ o QCQJCC’A)
i
Thanks ' @ @
Wasim _S @
O @g
On 2/12/2015, @@ o ((&é —- é(eg}on
e A3)CA)

wrote& @ @ N o
o o
@QQ Slaz

This email may contain legally privileged information and is intended only for the
addressee. It is not necessarily the official view or

communication of the New Zealand Qualifications Authority. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email or
information in it If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender
immediately, NZQA does not accept any liability for changes made to this email or
attachments after sending by NZQA.

......

All emails have been scanned for viruses and content by MailMarshal.
NZQA reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its network.
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<meeting.ics>
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From: Wasim Talim <wasim.falim@me.com>

To: — e e[ 2_) 1)
Date: 1/03/2016 7.56 AM q (ml
Subject: Blueprint App

Hi _ Sect
2 (3))Cen)
Just wanted o inform you that we have our new app live for iOS and Android. You will nofice there are

some major improvements since NCEA Pal.

| can provide you with an audit on security independently from Silverstripe in Wellington of our

infrastructure should you require. Everything was built with our partner development company in
Auckland. .

If you need any information from me whatscever, please do not hesitate to callfemail b

Thanks,

Wasim




